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Mr J J Williamson
Beechmount
Conyngham Lane
Bridge
CANTERBURY

Dear Mr Williamson

EAST KENT

Highway Management Unit
Hillyfields

Church Lane

Barham

Canterbury

Kent CT4 6QS

Fax: (0227) 831948

Tel: (0227) 831232

Ask for:  Mrs Maggie McKenzie
Your ref:

Ourref. —2e5/Pa.Bridge
Date: 15 June 1994

Thank you for your letter regarding the sign for the Elham Valley Trail recently erected outside your

property.

| have passed this to our Access and Recreational Officer, Roger Lambert, at Springfield, who is

responsible for this walk and the location of the signs.
He will contact you direct as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

Liaison Officer
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Kent Highways is a partnership between Kent County Council and the District Councils of Kent
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A*ﬁx'Mr R Lambert
Your ref:

Our ref:

" C/RBL/F2/1z
Date: 50 June 1994

Dear Mr Williamson
ELHAM VALLEY WALK

I have received a copy of your letter to Mrs Andrews concerning
the Elham Valley Walk signs at the corner of Conyugham Lane.

I do not wish to cause any delay in dealing with this matter, but
I need to consult with a colleague of mine, Mr Rob Hancock, in
the Highways Department.

Either he or I will contact you again soon.

Yours sincerely

Dd e

Access and Recreation Officer
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